BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

In the Matter of The Empire District Electric
Company of Joplin, Missouri for Authority

to File Tariffs Increasing Rates for Electric
Service Provided to Customers in the Missouri
Service Area of the Company. ,

Case No. ER-2008-0093

NOTICE REGARDING EXTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS

Issue Date: May 21, 2008

On May 15, 2008 | had a telephone conversation with Mr. Rick Chamberlain'of
Behrens, Taylor, Wheeler & Chamberlain during which he requested to meet with me
regarding the Southwest Power Pool. Attached is a copy of his electronic mail from May

15" regarding the conversation and the response sent by my assistant on May 21, 2008.

Dated at Jefferson City, Missouri,‘
on this 21th day of May, 2008.

Jeff Davis, Chairman 94/0 o
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From: Finnell, Kay

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2008 8:51 AM

To: 'rdc_law@swbell.net'

Subject: Sent on behalf of Chairman Jeff Davis

Mr. Chamberlain,

Chairman Davis asked me to schedule this meeting regarding Southwest Power Pool. Our Kansas City office has
a conference room that will be available for this 12:30 p.m. meeting on May 30th. The address is as follows:

Fletcher Daniels State Office Building
Room G8

615 East 13th Street

Kansas City, MO 64106

If you should need additional information regarding this meeting, please feel free to call me at 573-751-3233 or
email me at kay.finnell@psc.mo.gov.

Kay Finnell

From: Rick D. Chamberlain [mailto:]
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2008 1:00 PM
To: Davis, Jeff

Cc: Ken Baker

Subject: 5/30/08 Meeting with Wal-Mart

Chairman Davis,

This will confirm today's telephone conference. As we discussed, we will meet on 5/30/08 in Kansas City. The
time is tentatively set for 12:30 - 1:00 p.m. and you will advise as to the location.

Thank you for your willingness to meet with us and we look forward to seeing you on the 30th.

Rick D. Chamberlain, JD, CPA
Behrens, Taylor, Wheeler

& Chamberlain

6 N.E. 63rd, Suite 400
Oklahoma City, OK 73105
Tel.: 405.848.1014

Fax: 405.848.3155

5/21/2008
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